
5/22/2020; Page 1 of 3 

 
 

 

REVISED 5/22/20 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
VIRTUAL MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, May 26, 2020 
5:30 p.m. Regular Meeting 

Eastmont Administration Office 
 
Due to current restrictions on public gatherings and in support of public safety, Eastmont’s 
May 26, 2020 Board Meeting is closed to in-person public attendance. This meeting will 
be broadcast by the Superintendent and staff from the Eastmont Administration Office 
Board Room via this link:  

https://zoom.us/j/93944949183?pwd=S1pJRnQ2Zk9CMjJRMGkvZkRDZkNYdz09 
• If requested, the password is Eastmont. 
• If this link does not connect, please check the website for an updated Zoom link. 

 
 

The Eastmont School District is governed by a board of five directors.  The Eastmont Board of Directors sets the direction 
of the District by establishing goals, objectives, and policies to guide the superintendent who supervises all programs 
and staff. The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that the Eastmont School District is adequately financed to 
meet those goals, objectives, and policies; for monitoring the progress of the District; and for evaluating the performance 
of the superintendent. Each board member is a fiduciary for the District and, as such is responsible for using his or her 
best judgment in conducting the affairs of the District. 
The Board generally meets at 5:30 p.m. on the second and fourth Monday of each month at either a school site or the 
Administration Office Board Room at 800 Eastmont Avenue, East Wenatchee. On holidays, or when a conflict occurs, 
a meeting may be held at an alternate time and/or date with proper notification given to the media.   
The complete 2019-20 Board Meeting Schedule is available at www.eastmont206.org under the School Board tab. 

 

 
 NOTICE is hereby given that the Eastmont School District No. 206 Board of 
Directors, Douglas County, Washington will hold a virtual regular meeting on Tuesday, 
May 26, 2020 beginning at 5:30 p.m. for the purpose of considering and acting upon the 
following agenda items: 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
II. APPROVE AGENDA/MODIFICATIONS 

On Friday morning, the Interdistrict Agreement with Palisades School District was 
removed from the Consent Agenda. 
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT  
Call-in public comments will be accepted starting at about 5:32 at (509) 888-4698. 
Comments may also be sent regular mail or email to Eastmont School District at 
schoolboard@eastmont206.org   
Comments critical of personnel, students, or volunteers will not be read given 
privacy concerns. Instead, they will be referred to the Superintendent for further 
inquiry and possible action.    

http://www.eastmont206.org/
mailto:schoolboard@eastmont206.org


5/22/2020; Page 2 of 3 

 
 
 
IV. INFORMATION 

A. Board News 
B. Superintendent News 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 
(All items on the Consent Agenda have been distributed to board members for study and are 
considered routine. ALL items appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a 
member of the board or the superintendent requests that an item be removed and voted on 
separately.) 

A. Approval of the minutes from the virtual regular meeting held on May 11, 2020. 
B. Approval of the payment of the bills and/or payroll dated May 26, 2020. 
C. Approval of the Personnel Action Items dated May 26, 2020. 
D. Approval of the following requests for surplus: 

1. Eastmont Junior High School Cross Country items. 
2. Eastmont Junior High School CTE Department item. 
3. Eastmont High School library books. 
4. Eastmont High School CTE Department item. 

E. Approval of a revised Student Calendar for 2019-20. 
F. Approval of a draft Clovis Point Intermediate School Student Handbook for 

2020-21. 
G. Approval of Resolution No. 2020-06 Resolution Delegating Authority to WIAA 

for Interscholastic Activities for 2020-21. 
H. Review of the monthly Budget Status Update. 

 
VI. REPORTS 

A. District Construction Related Projects Report – Seann Tanner, Director of 
Maintenance Services 

B. Superintendent’s Report on Annual Goals – Garn Christensen, Superintendent 
 
VII. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION ITEM 

A. Replacement Educational Programs & Operations (EP&O) Levy – Selection  
of an Election Date — Garn Christensen, Superintendent 

 
VIII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5/22/2020; Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 

 

  FUTURE TOPICS IDENTIFIED BY THE BOARD FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 1) Student use of cellphones in classrooms and schools   
 2) Instructional screen time  
 3) Criteria and guidelines for student music and theater performances 
 4) Selection of sexual health curriculum. 
 
 
  UPCOMING MEETINGS – Until further notice, all future Eastmont Board of Directors 
Meetings will be held virtually.  

 

 June 8 Public Hearing on 2020-21 Budget and Virtual Regular Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 July 13 Virtual Regular Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 



-
D
R
A
F
T
-

EASTMONT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, Results
509.884.7169 ¢ FAX:509.884.4210 > WWW.EASTMONT206.0RG

800 EASTMONTAVE. * EAST WENATCHEE, WA 98802

 SERGI ELENETREGSLIEIE OEAe ENESEES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

May 11, 2020

CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The virtual regular meeting of the Eastmont SchoolDistrict Board of Directors was called

to order by Board President Dave Piepel at 5:30 p.m. in the Eastmont Administration

Board Room at 800 Eastmont Avenue, East Wenatchee.

A Zoomlink was provided onthe District’s website for public participation at:

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/76878026009

ATTENDANCE

Present in the Board Room:

Dave Piepel, Board President

Annette Eggers, Board Vice President
Whitney Smith, Board Director

Meaghan Vibbert, Board Director

Cindy Wright, Board Director

Garn Christensen, Board Secretary/Superintendent

Brandy Fields, Superintendent’s Secretary

Participating remotely:

District staff presenting and Media personnel.

APPROVE AGENDA/MODIFICATIONS
Superintendent Garn Christensen reported Sterling’s handbook was updated earlier

today with the newest student dress information. There were no modifications to the

Agenda.

MOVEDby Director Wright and SECONDEDbyDirector Vibbert to approve the Agenda
for May 11, 2020. The motion CARRIED unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Public commentinstructions were provided on the Agenda and wereavailable to be
received bycalling (509) 888-4698 and written comments by regular mail or email to

Eastmont School Board at schoolboard@eastmont206.org. There was no public
commentat this time.

Draft Minutes for 5/11/20; Page 1 of 4

ENESEEEEEETE ETAT BETTENENGTINOIE. EEEOE EE



-
D
R
A
F
T

-

BUILDING AND PROGRAM REPORT
A.

B.

Eastmont High School Staff Recognition.
Director Eggers recognized Eastmont High School Staff for the following

accomplishments:
1. Relationships are at the core of everything done at EHS. EHS continues to

grow the Character Stronginitiative.
2. As aresult of the new 3x5 schedule, students were offered significantly more

course options that matched their interests. First schedule change at EHS since

the 70’s. Continue to provide robust CTE program offerings.
3. Accounted for and provided learning to every EHS student once the school

closures were announced. 90 students took the STAMPtestthis year.

(Average is 40-50 a year). EHS has 8 Valedictorians this year.
4. Used charitable funds to purchaseinternet for families in need and cell phones

with hotspots for remote students. Distributed 600 Chromebooksto families
who needed them. Delivering packets to students who cannot accessdigital

learning. Weekly homevisits for at-risk students.

 

Eastmont High School Building Report.
 

Principal Lance Noell and Eastmont High School staff shared information on their

recent challenges and accomplishments. They answered questions from the Board.

INFORMATION
A. Board News.

Director Vibbert shared her recent experience at one the schools dropping off library
books and was complimentary of all the items: meals, homework packets,

registration information, etc. that parents and students could pick up. Directors

Eggers and Smith were appreciative of how informed the Board feels onall that is

happeningwithin the District with the challenges the pandemic has presented.

Superintendent News.
Superintendent Christensen informed the Board that GovernorInslee has requested

input on how and whatschools re-opening in the fall might look like and heis

participating through WSRMPand ClearRisk.

 

CONSENT AGENDA
A.

B.

 

Approval of minutes. The Board of Directors approved the minutes from the virtual

regular meeting April 27, 2020.

Paymentofbills and/or payroll. The Board of Directors approved the following

checkslisted on warrant registers dated May 11, 2020:

Warrant Numbers Total Dollar Amount
7118327-7118327 $1,233.58

7118328-7118377 $12,952.10
7118378-7118520 $605,435.62

7118521-7118522 $18,000.00

 

  

. Approval of personnel action. The Board of Directors approved the Personnel Action 

Items dated May 11, 2020 as presented.

Draft Minutes for 5/11/20; Page 2 of 4



-
D
R
A
F
T
-

D. Approval of request for surplus. The Board of Directors approved the following surplus

request:
1. Eastmont Food Service items.

2. Eastmont Junior High Library items.

3. Eastmont Transportation Departmentitems.

 

E. Approval of school improvement plan. The Board of Directors approved the School

ImprovementPlan for Eastmont High School.
 

F. Approval of student handbook. The Board of Directors approved the revised Sterling

School Student Handbookfor 2020-21.

G. Approval of resolution. The Board of Directors approved Resolution No. 2020-05 A

Resolution for the Emergency Waiver of School Days and Instructional Hours.

 

 

H. Approval of agreement. The Board of Directors approved Supplemental Employment

Contract Association (SECA) Collective Bargaining Agreement.
 

|. Approval of curriculum. The Board of Directors approved the Physical Education

Curriculum Adoption for Grades K-12 as presented.
 

J. Approval of curriculum. The Board of Directors approved the Social Studies Curriculum

Adoption for Grades K-12 as presented.
 

K. Approval of curriculum. The Board of Directors approved Health Curriculum Adoption

for 9° Grade as presented.

L. Approval of curriculum. The Board of Directors approved the International Language

Curriculum Adoption for Grades 8-12 as presented.
 

M. Review of student enrollment update. The Board of Directors received the Monthly

Student Enrollment Update.

Director Eggers had twoclarifying questions about curriculum purchases and student
enrollment. Her questions were answered.

MOVEDby Director Eggers and SECONDEDbyDirector Wright to approve Consent

Agenda Items #A-M. The motion CARRIED unanimously.

REPORT
A. District Counseling Services Report.

Assistant Superintendent Secondary Education David Woodspresented the District

Counseling Services Report and answered questions from the Board.

 

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION ITEM

A. Replacement Educational Programs & Operations (EP&QO) Levy.
Superintendent Christensen and the Executive Director Cindy Ulrich presented an

overview andinitial information on a replacement Educational Programs and

Operations Levy for the Board’s review.

Draft Minutes for 5/11/20: Page 3 of 4



-D
RA

FT
-

EXECUTIVE SESSION
At 7:06 p.m., President Piepel announced the Board would hold an Executive Session

for the purpose of the sale or purchase of real estate for 10 minutes and that the

Executive Session would concludeat 7:16 p.m.

MOVEDbyDirector Vibbert and SECONDEDbyDirector Smith to enter into an Executive

Session. The motion CARRIED unanimously.

President Piepel announced the Executive Session ended at 7:16 p.m. and they returned

to the regular meeting.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Noneatthis time.

ADJOURNMENT
MOVEDbyDirector Eggers and SECONDEDbyDirector Wright to adjourn the meeting.

The motion CARRIED unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 7:16 p.m.

 

 

Approval:

Chairperson Date

Secretary Date

Draft Minutes for 5/11/20; Page 4 of 4



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Vicki Trainor, Executive Director of Human Resources 
 
SUBJECT: Personnel Action Items 
 
DATE:  May 26, 2020 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
 
Resignations 
The following people have notified us of their plans to resign: 

Last Name First Name School Position/Years 
King Lori District Secretary/2 years 
Lindgren Nicole Lee Psychologist/3 years 
Rodriguez-Pantaleon Yuridy EHS Teacher/2 years 
Royster Janelle District MTSS Coordinator/1 year 

 
Leave of Absence 
The following person has requested a one-year leave of absence: 

Last Name First Name School Position 
Eldred Ashley Cascade Teacher 

 
New Hires 
The following people have been offered tentative employment for the 19-20 school year: 

Last Name First Name School Position 
Collins Ami District SLP 
Smith Margo PS/District PreSchool/Substitute 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒None ☒Personnel Expenditure 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of the Personnel Action Items listed above. 



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Garn Christensen, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Requests for Surplus 
 
DATE:  May 26, 2020 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
 
Eastmont Junior High School ASB staff request the following items from Cross Country 
that are in poor condition and have served their purpose be declared as surplus: 

• 48 white tank shirts 
• 15 blue tank shirts 
• 39 red shorts 

 
Eastmont Junior High School CTE staff request a Rockwell Pedestal Grinder that is unable 
to meet safety requirements be declared as surplus. 
 
Eastmont High School CTE staff request a CNC router that is obsolete be declared as 
surplus. 
 
Eastmont High School Library staff request the attached list of library books be declared 
as surplus. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒None ☒Revenue, if sold 
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends the Board authorize said property as surplus. 





EHS Library Surplus 5/26/20
Title Author LCCN cDate Barcode Date acquired
A child called "It" : one child's courage to survive Pelzer, David J. LCCN:    95-20792 1995 T 50060 6/12/2003
A child called "It" : one child's courage to survive Pelzer, David J. LCCN:    95-20792 1995 T 21796 3/9/2004
A child called "It" : one child's courage to survive Pelzer, David J. LCCN:    95-20792 1995 T 22063 11/3/2004
A child called "It" : one child's courage to survive Pelzer, David J. LCCN:    95-20792 1995 T 50054 1/27/2003
A different home Reiff, Tana. LCCN:    87-83217 1989 T 17643 3/20/1999
A fine and pleasant misery McManus, Patrick F.LCCN:    80-24733 //r882 1981 T 51311 12/1/2006
A history of the American suffragist movement Weatherford, Doris. LCCN:    98-13821 1998 T 19493 2/1/2002

A man named Dave : a story of triumph and forgiveness Pelzer, David J. LCCN:    99-38433 1999 T 19682 4/24/2002

A man named Dave : a story of triumph and forgiveness Pelzer, David J. LCCN:    99-38433 1999 T 22716 9/26/2005

A man named Dave : a story of triumph and forgiveness Pelzer, David J. LCCN:    99-38433 1999 T 19883 11/15/2002

A man named Dave : a story of triumph and forgiveness Pelzer, David J. LCCN:    99-38433 1999 T 22081 11/3/2004
A short history of scientific ideas to 1900. Singer, Charles Josep  LCCN:    59-4952 1959 T 2014 6/16/2009
A Treasury of American folklore : stories, ballads, and 
traditions of the people edited by B.A. Botkin       LCCN:    88-29634 1989 T 16887 6/12/1997
Abortion : opposing viewpoints Mary E. Williams, bo                LCCN:   2001-18762 2002 T 50142 11/16/2002
Aftermath Sheffield, Charles. LCCN:    98-12325 1998 T 17974 1/20/2000
Aha! gotcha : paradoxes to puzzle and delight Gardner, Martin, 19 LCCN:    81-19543 1982 T 3793 6/16/2009
Alfred Hitchcock's spellbinders in suspense illustrated by Harold LCCN:    67-20603 1967 T 17457 6/16/2009
American political scandals, past and present Feinberg, Barbara Si LCCN:    92-25485 1992 T 13501 1/19/1995
An American life Reagan, Ronald. LCCN:    90-10093 1990 T 12333 6/16/2009
Ancient China Cotterell, Arthur. LCCN:    94-9319 /AC 1994 T 16491 11/1/1996
Ancient Greece Pearson, Anne. LCCN:    92-4713 /AC 1992 T 16599 1/17/1997
Angel of death Higgins, Jack, 1929- LCCN:    94-46855 1995 T 17500 10/20/1998
Angels flight : a novel Connelly, Michael, 1LCCN:    98-28507 1999 T 17792 6/6/1999
Apollyon : the Destroyer is unleashed LaHaye, Tim F. LCCN:    98-32064 1999 T 51428 6/11/2007
Arts and entertainment Kallen, Stuart A., 195LCCN:   2003-19651 2004 T 21998 6/11/2004
Auschwitz : a doctor's eyewitness account Nyiszli, Miklós. LCCN:    93-24737 1993 T 50014 11/15/2002
Aztec, Inca & Maya Baquedano, ElizabetLCCN:    93-12749 /AC 1993 T 18267 11/25/1997

Baseball Babylon : from the Black Sox to Pete Rose, the 
real stories behind the scandals that rocked the game Gutman, Dan. LCCN:    91-37312 1992 T 16734 5/28/1997
Be cool Leonard, Elmore, 19 LCCN:    98-36601 1999 T 19071 4/16/2001
Before the communist revolution : Russian history 
through 1919 Kallen, Stuart A., 195LCCN:    92-13472 1992 T 19525 2/1/2002
Behold man : a photographic journey of discovery 
inside the body Nilsson, Lennart, 19 LCCN:    73-14087 1974 T 2782 6/16/2009
Beyond the chocolate war : a novel Cormier, Robert. LCCN:    84-22865 1985 T 8263 6/16/2009
Beyond the chocolate war : a novel Cormier, Robert. LCCN:    84-22865 1985 T 8262 6/16/2009
Blood work Connelly, Michael, 1ISBN: 0-446-60262-0 1998 T 22780 9/26/2005
Blood work Connelly, Michael, 1ISBN: 0-446-60262-0 1998 T 22779 9/26/2005
Blood work Connelly, Michael, 1LCCN:    97-28240 1998 T 21524 9/20/2003
Blood work Connelly, Michael, 1LCCN:    97-28240 1998 T 21525 9/20/2003
Boat Kentley, Eric. LCCN:    91-53136 /AC 1992 T 53930 4/15/2011
Body piercing and tattoos J.D. Lloyd, book edit              LCCN:   2002-19387 2003 T 50511 12/9/2005
Body piercing and tattoos J.D. Lloyd, book edit              LCCN:   2002-19387 2003 T 50594 1/27/2006
Boeing the world's greatest planemakers. ISBN: 0-89009-532-9 1982 T 18711 10/26/2001
Brannigan's folly Lorimer, Janet. LCCN:    86-81001 1987 T 17641 3/20/1999
Breaking free from the victim trap : reclaiming your 
personal power Zimberoff, Diane. 1989 T 17505 11/20/1998
Bridging the Narrows Gotchy, Joe, 1903- LCCN:    90-212622 1990 T 50298 4/28/2003
California Blue Klass, David. ISBN: 0-590-46689-5 1994 T 22520 3/29/2005
Captain Cook. MacLean, Alistair, 19LCCN:    70-180092 //r85 1972 T 10314 6/16/2009
Cartooning Horn, George F. LCCN:    65-18202 //r81 1965 T 3501 6/16/2009



EHS Library Surplus 5/26/20
Title Author LCCN cDate Barcode Date acquired
Castaways of the Flying Dutchman Jacques, Brian. LCCN:    00-59822 2001 T 22714 9/26/2005
Castro! Beyer, Don E. LCCN:    92-34534 1993 T 13531 1/19/1995
CDs, super glue, and salsa : how everyday products are 
made Rose, Sharon. LCCN:    94-35243 1995 T 18057 2/22/2000
Chain letter Pike, Christopher, 19LCCN:    85-91193 1986 T 13138 5/31/1994
Chemical and biological warfare Taylor, C. L. LCCN:    92-17083 1992 T 13471 1/19/1995

Chemical and biological warfare : the cruelest weapons Pringle, Laurence P. LCCN:    99-40269 2000 T 22849 11/16/2005
Chew on this : everything you don't want to know 
about fast food Schlosser, Eric. LCCN:   2005-27527 2006 T 51013 12/1/2006
Chew on this : everything you don't want to know 
about fast food Schlosser, Eric. LCCN:   2005-27527 2006 T 51011 12/1/2006
Climbing back Wellman, Mark (Ma   LCCN:    92-20936 1992 T 16756 6/10/1997
Confucianism Hoobler, Thomas. LCCN:    92-33178 1993 T 13452 1/19/1995
Curse of the blue tattoo Meyer, L.A. LCCN:  2006019032 2004
Cystic fibrosis Silverstein, Alvin. LCCN:    93-30045 1994 T 13515 1/18/1995
Daily life in the United States, 1920-1939 : decades of 
promise and pain Kyvig, David E. LCCN:   2001-23857 2002 T 21907 6/10/2004
Dark hour of noon Szambelan-Strevinsk  LCCN:    81-48601 /AC 1982 T 6989 6/16/2009
Day by day : the sixties Parker, Thomas, 194LCCN:    80-22432 1983 T 6516 6/16/2009
Dead to rights : a Joanna Brady mystery Jance, Judith A. LCCN:    96-24634 1996 T 17039 9/19/1997
Desmund Tutu Wepman, Dennis. LCCN:    89-31010 1989 T 11883 10/9/1990
Disclosure : a novel Crichton, Michael, 1 LCCN:    93-34201 1994 T 17903 10/20/1999
Discovery of the Americas, 1492-1800 Smith, Tom. LCCN:   2004-16155 2005 T 51858 2/22/2008
Duke Ellington : a life of music Stwertka, Eve. LCCN:    93-21267 1994 T 16039 9/12/1995
Education on the edge of possibility Caine, Renate NummLCCN:    97-4604 1997 T 16663 2/20/1998
Energy : the master resource : an introduction to the 
history, technology, economics, and public policy of 
energy Bradley, Robert L., 1 ISBN: 0-7575-1169-4 2004 T 22809 11/16/2005
Energy : the master resource : an introduction to the 
history, technology, economics, and public policy of 
energy Bradley, Robert L., 1 ISBN: 0-7575-1169-4 2004 T 22810 11/16/2005
Energy alternatives : opposing viewpoints Helen Cothran, book LCCN:   2001-40604 2002 T 50141 11/16/2002
Energy alternatives : opposing viewpoints Helen Cothran, book LCCN:   2001-40604 2002 T 51170 1/18/2007
Energy policy edited by Martha HoLCCN:   2002-16795 2002 T 19717 6/7/2002
English romanticism Laura K. Egendorf. LCCN:    00-46233 2001 T 22329 1/26/2005
Entrevista con el vampiro Rice, Anne, 1941- ISBN: 8-44800041-2 1990 T 16580 6/16/2009
Entrevista con el vampiro Rice, Anne, 1941- ISBN: 8-44800041-2 1990 T 16383 9/19/1997
Entrevista con el vampiro Rice, Anne, 1941- ISBN: 8-44800041-2 1990 T 16389 9/19/1997
Environment atlas Wright, David, 1939 ISBN: 0-8160-3715-9 1997 T 18042 2/14/2000
Eulalia! Jacques, Brian. LCCN:   2007-60022 2007 T 51648 12/6/2007
Euthanasia : opposing viewpoints James D. Torr, book LCCN:    99-16488 2000 T 18479 9/15/2000
Everything you need to know about the dangers of 
tattooing and body piercing Reybold, Laura. LCCN:    95-20227 1996 T 21800 6/13/2004
Exodus Uris, Leon ISBN:  0-553-25847-8 1986
Extraordinary Hispanic Americans Sinnott, Susan. LCCN:    91-13909 /AC 1991 T 13008 10/7/1993
Falling up Silverstein, Shel. LCCN:    96-75736 1996 T 51756 1/8/2008
Fashion Monika Bolino, book              LCCN:   2001-7288 2003 T 51180 1/18/2007
Fashion Monika Bolino, book              LCCN:   2001-7288 2003 T 22981 12/7/2005
Fatality Cooney, Caroline B. ISBN: 0-439-13524-9 (pbk2001 T 22485 3/29/2005
Flash fire Cooney, Caroline B. LCCN:    94-43805 /AC 1995 T 22519 3/29/2005
Flying aces Wukovits, John F., 1 LCCN:   2001-4402 2002 T 50953 1/5/2007
For gold and blood Reiff, Tana. ISBN: 0-8224-3679-5 1989 T 17644 11/11/1999
Frank Lloyd Wright Murphy, Wendy B. LCCN:    90-30557 1990 T 13287 5/27/1994
From Pocahontas to power suits : everything you need 
to know about women's history in America Mills, Kay. LCCN:    94-34521 1995 T 16740 6/3/1997



EHS Library Surplus 5/26/20
Title Author LCCN cDate Barcode Date acquired
Gabriela, clavo y canela : cronica de una Ciudad del 
interior Amado, Jorge, 1912- 1969 T 12880 6/16/2009
Gangs J.D. Lloyd, book edit LCCN:    00-49106 2002 T 52350 1/28/2009
Gangs J.D. Lloyd, book edit LCCN:    00-49106 2002 T 50508 12/12/2005
Gangs J.D. Lloyd, book edit LCCN:    00-49106 2002 T 51168 1/18/2007
Global terrorism Henderson, Harry, 1 LCCN:   2003-63126 2004 T 22857 11/21/2005
Global terrorism : the complete reference guide Henderson, Harry, 1 LCCN:   2001-47822 2001 T 50331 5/14/2003
Graduate to your perfect job Dorsey, Jason R. (Jas  ISBN: 0-9657725-1-9 (pbk1998 T 53157 11/10/2009
Graduate to your perfect job Dorsey, Jason R. (Jas  ISBN: 0-9657725-1-9 (pbk1998 T 53161 11/10/2009
Great short works of Jack London London, Jack, 1876- ISBN: 0-06-083041-7 1970 T 13369 10/28/1994
Guinness World Records, 2008 [editor-in-chief, Crai  ISBN: 978-1-904994-19-0 2007 T 51825 1/25/2008
Gun violence : opposing viewpoints James D. Torr, book LCCN:    00-69172 2002 T 22346 1/26/2005
Head bone's connected to the neck bone McClafferty, Carla ISBN:  0-374-32908-7 2000
High Rhulain Jacques, Brian. LCCN:   2005-47591 2005 T 51649 12/6/2007
High schools on a human scale : how small schools can 
transform American education Toch, Thomas. LCCN:   2002-155245 2003 T 51493 11/7/2007
Hippocratic writings Hippocrates. ISBN: 0-14-044451-3 (pbk1983 T 16822 6/11/1997
Hockey Wukovits, John F., 1 LCCN:    00-11220 2001 T 50962 1/5/2007
House of sand and fog Dubus, Andre, 1959-LCCN:    98-35255 1999 T 18724 1/30/2001
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3006 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3005 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3004 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3003 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3002 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3001 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3000 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 2999 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 2998 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 2997 10/7/1990
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3007 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3018 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3017 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3016 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3015 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3014 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3013 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3012 6/16/2009
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3009 6/16/2009



EHS Library Surplus 5/26/20
Title Author LCCN cDate Barcode Date acquired
How it works : the illustrated encyclopedia of science 
and technology [executive editor, Do  LCCN:    78-1584 /AC/r90 1978 T 3010 6/16/2009
How to do just about anything. LCCN:    85-14446 1986 T 18677 1/30/2001
Hungry no more Reiff, Tana. LCCN:    87-83213 1989 T 17645 3/20/1999
If you come softly Woodson, Jacquelin LCCN:    97-32212 1998 T 50152 12/10/2002
Illegal immigration : opposing viewpoints William Dudley, boo  LCCN:   2001-40733 2002 T 50128 11/16/2002
In cold blood : a true account of a multiple murder and 
its consequences. Capote, Truman, 192LCCN:    65-11257 //r872 1971 T 1807 6/16/2009
Income security. Editor: Robert B. SteLCCN:    71-14384 1970 T 1674 6/16/2009
Independence for Latino America, 1776-1821 Worth, Richard. LCCN:   2006-24902 2007 T 74155 11/25/2009
Indiana Jones and the legion of death Wenk, Richard. LCCN:    84-91037 1984 T 16401 2/20/1998
Indiana Jones and the lost treasure of Sheba Estes, Rose. LCCN:    84-90850 1984 T 16407 2/20/1998
India's Gupta dynasty Hinds, Kathryn, 1962LCCN:    95-5665 1996 T 18180 9/15/2000
Invertebrates Aaseng, Nathan. LCCN:    93-4093 1993 T 16042 9/12/1995
Islam Gordon, Matthew. LCCN:   2000-51858 2001 T 50326 5/14/2003
Janis Joplin Balcavage, Dynise. LCCN:    00-38395 2001 T 21794 6/13/2004
John Adams McCullough, David GISBN: 0-7432-2313-6 (pbk2002 T 50823 5/1/2006
Kid camping from Aaaaiii! to Zip McManus, Patrick F.LCCN:    79-13152 1979 T 13548 6/16/2009
Killer clown : the John Wayne Gacy murders Sullivan, Terry. ISBN: 0-7860-1422-9 1991 T 51313 3/29/2007
Kiss of the bees Jance, Judith A. LCCN:    99-35465 2000 T 19905 12/5/2002
Knucklehead Scieszka, Jon ISBN: 978-0-670-01138-4 2005
Lady Macbeth of Mtsensk, and other stories Leskov, N. S. (Nikola   LCCN:    88-160350 1987 T 16799 6/11/1997
Lestat, el vampiro Rice, Anne, 1941- ISBN: 8-44804002-3 1990 T 19877 6/10/2002
Life in the desert : a novel Seymour, Tres. LCCN:    92-7945 1992 T 13203 1/25/1994
Like, love, lust : a view of sex and sexuality Langone, John, 1929LCCN:    79-26428 1980 T 7463 6/16/2009
Little Italy Reiff, Tana. ISBN: 0-8224-3677-9 1989 T 17646 3/20/1999
Living on the surface : new and selected poems Williams, Miller. LCCN:    89-33078 1989 T 12392 6/16/2009
Loamhedge Jacques, Brian. LCCN:   2003-716 2003 T 22739 9/26/2005
Lord Brocktree Jacques, Brian. LCCN:    00-25140 2000 T 22724 9/26/2005
Lost empires, living tribes [prepared by Nation         LCCN:    81-22308 1982 T 16877 6/16/2009
Louis Armstrong : singing, swinging Satchmo Brown, Sandford. LCCN:    92-43192 /AC/MN1992 T 13477 1/18/1995
Love story. Segal, Erich, 1937- LCCN:    71-96003 1970 T 9286 6/16/2009
Mafia by the editors of Tim  LCCN:    92-42181 1993 T 16923 10/5/1997
Mariel of Redwall Jacques, Brian. LCCN:    91-17157 /AC 1992 T 22712 9/26/2005
Marijuana Louise I. Gerdes, boo  ISBN: 0-7377-0835-2 2002 T 22984 12/7/2005

Marley & me : life and love with the world's worst dog Grogan, John, 1957- LCCN:   2005-40010 2005 T 53214 1/29/2010
Marlfox Jacques, Brian. LCCN:    98-19481 /AC 1998 T 22763 9/26/2005
Martin the Warrior Jacques, Brian. ISBN: 0-441-00186-6 1995 T 51682 12/11/2007
Mattimeo Jacques, Brian. LCCN:   2003-265366 2003 T 22713 9/26/2005
Merriam-Webster's crossword puzzle dictionary. LCCN:    96-24796 1996 T 18698 1/30/2001
Mice Jacques, Brian. LCCN:   2004-484936 2004 T 51735 1/7/2008

Millennium : tribal wisdom and the modern world Maybury-Lewis, DavLCCN:    91-40489 1992 T 16014 11/24/1993
Misery King, Stephen, 1947 ISBN: 0-451-15355-3 1988 T 22016 1/2/1996
Moguls and iron men : the story of the first 
transcontinental railroad. McCague, James. LCCN:    64-18061 1964 T 1894 6/16/2009
Monteur de taureau Halvorson, Marilyn. LCCN:   2010-942212 2011 T 55842 5/11/2015
Mossflower Jacques, Brian. LCCN:    88-17921 /AC 1988 T 22759 9/26/2005
Mossflower Jacques, Brian. LCCN:    88-17921 /AC 1988 T 22806 10/25/2005
Mutiny on the Bounty Nordhoff, Charles, 1 LCCN:    32-25596 //r903 1932 T 9935 6/16/2009

Name on the schoolhouse : an anecdotal list of some 
historic names of schools in Washington State Calkins, Kenneth L. (  LCCN:    93-129102 1991 T 17096 10/13/1997
Neandertals : a prehistoric puzzle La Pierre, Yvette. LCCN:   2007-22066 2008 T 53537 2/15/2011

Nicaragua and the United States : years of conflict Jenkins, Tony. LCCN:    89-5758 1989 T 11854 10/9/1990



EHS Library Surplus 5/26/20
Title Author LCCN cDate Barcode Date acquired
Nicolae : the rise of antichrist LaHaye, Tim F. LCCN:    97-20356 1997 T 51425 6/11/2007
Nicotine Rackley, Jenny. LCCN:   2001-5527 2002 T 52353 1/28/2009

Noble house : a novel of contemporary Hong Kong Clavell, James. LCCN:    80-26889 1981 T 13589 1/25/1995
Nobody knows Reiff, Tana. ISBN: 0-8224-3683-3 1989 T 17647 3/20/1999
O little town Reiff, Tana. LCCN:    87-83214 1989 T 17741 4/22/1999
Old ways, new ways Reiff, Tana. LCCN:    87-83215 1989 T 17648 3/20/1999
Omerta Puzo, Mario, 1920- ISBN: 0-345-43240-1 2001 T 19431 2/1/2002

Operation Crossroads : the official pictorial record. United States. Joint   LCCN:    47-767 1946 T 2194 6/16/2009
Opposing viewpoints in social issues William Dudley, boo  LCCN:    99-30912 2000 T 18455 9/15/2000
Opposing viewpoints in social issues William Dudley, boo  LCCN:    99-30912 2000 T 22426 1/26/2005
Osama bin Laden : a war against the West Landau, Elaine. LCCN:   2001-41465 2002 T 50316 5/14/2003
Paranormal phenomena Netzley, Patricia D. LCCN:    99-40473 2000 T 50513 12/12/2005
Pearls of Lutra Jacques, Brian. ISBN: 0-441-00508-X 1998 T 22735 9/26/2005
Physician-assisted suicide and euthanasia Yount, Lisa. LCCN:    00-25775 2000 T 21675 2/18/2004
Pillar of fire : America in the King years, 1963-65 Branch, Taylor. LCCN:    97-46076 1998 T 51401 6/7/2007
Pop\Rock Lyrics. Walker, Jerry. 1971 T 7602 6/16/2009
Prohibition/ by Dennis Nishi, book editor. LCCN:   2002-1267 2002 T 21777 6/13/2004
Prohibition/ by Dennis Nishi, book editor. LCCN:   2002-1267 2002 T 50584 1/27/2006
Public power--private life : a memoir and history of 
public power in the twentieth century Radin, Alex, 1921- LCCN:   2003-101531 2003 T 21417 10/23/2003
Push to the west Reiff, Tana. ISBN: 0-8224-3678-7 1989 T 17649 3/20/1999
Putting food by Greene, Janet C. LCCN:    87-34262 1988 T 16830 6/4/1997
QB VII Uris, Leon ISBN: 0-553-27094-x 1970
Rakkety Tam Jacques, Brian. LCCN:   2003-66449 2004 T 22745 9/26/2005
Rap and hip hop Jared Green, book e              LCCN:   2002-1147 2003 T 22567 4/15/2005
Readings on John Grisham Nancy Best, book edLCCN:   2002-45483 2004 T 51174 1/18/2007
Readings on Pygmalion Gary Wiener, book eLCCN:   2001-42925 2002 T 22289 1/21/2005
Readings on Pygmalion Gary Wiener, book eLCCN:   2001-42925 2002 T 50588 1/27/2006
Reconstruction William Dudley, boo  LCCN:   2002-34720 2003 T 50610 1/27/2006
Redwall Jacques, Brian. ISBN: 0-380-70827-2 (pbk1990 T 53656 1/14/2011
Report from ground zero Smith, Dennis, 1940 LCCN:   2002-19840 2002 T 50323 5/14/2003
Representative American speeches. LCCN:    38-27962 T 18558 9/15/2000
Return to the painted cave Denzel, Justin F. LCCN:    96-21127 1997 T 54422 6/12/2012
Rhymes and verses : collected poems for children De la Mare, Walter, LCCN:    88-45278 1988 T 21813 6/11/2004
Rock and roll Laura K. Egendorf, b  LCCN:   2001-45255 2002 T 21713 6/13/2004
Rock and roll Laura K. Egendorf, b  LCCN:   2001-45255 2002 T 50598 1/27/2006
Roots & flowers : poets and poems on family edited by Liz RosenbLCCN:    00-59663 2001 T 29971 2/18/2002
Salamandastron Jacques, Brian. LCCN:    91-46423 1993 T 22753 9/26/2005
Scenes for young actors edited by Lorraine C ISBN: 0-380-00997-8 1973 T 7069 6/16/2009
Schizophrenia Young, Patrick. LCCN:    88-1052 1988 T 11044 6/16/2009
School of dreams : making the grade at a top American 
high school Humes, Edward. LCCN:   2003-5614 2003 T 22458 1/26/2005
Science versus pseudoscience Aaseng, Nathan. LCCN:    93-30014 1994 T 13509 1/19/1995
Search for the soul by the editors of Tim  LCCN:    89-4612 1989 T 12435 6/16/2009
Serial killers by the editors of Tim  LCCN:    92-26522 1992 T 16925 9/19/1997
Shades of gray Reeder, Carolyn. LCCN:    89-31976 /AC 1989 T 17216 6/16/2009
Shadows McKinley, Robin. LCCN:   2013-10635 2013 T 55132 11/27/2013
Signs of things to come Hall, Angus. LCCN:    75-16747 //r87 1975 T 7458 6/16/2009
Silent death : the threat of chemical and biological 
terrorism Gay, Kathlyn. LCCN:    00-41807 2001 T 50397 5/8/2003
Slumber party Pike, Christopher. LCCN:    84-20238 1985 T 13139 5/31/1994
Stolen lives : twenty years in a desert jail Oufkir, Malika, 1953LCCN:    00-53220 1999 T 19219 10/29/2001
Stolen lives : twenty years in a desert jail Oufkir, Malika, 1953LCCN:    00-53220 1999 T 19218 10/29/2001
Strange cults Hall, Angus. LCCN:    76-5344 1976 T 13200 4/14/1994
Strategic battles Wukovits, John F., 1 LCCN:   2001-3018 2002 T 52361 1/28/2009



EHS Library Surplus 5/26/20
Title Author LCCN cDate Barcode Date acquired
Strategic battles Blohm, Craig E., 194 LCCN:   2003-13869 2004 T 50939 1/5/2007
Sybil Schreiber, Flora Rhe ISBN: 0-446-35940-8 (pbk1973 T 17571 12/11/1998
Taggerung Jacques, Brian. ISBN: 0-441-00968-9 (pbk2002 T 21610 10/23/2003
Teen gangs : a global view edited by Maureen P      LCCN:   2003-60015 2004 T 50709 3/22/2006
Teens and divorce Stewart, Gail, 1949- LCCN:    99-46614 2000 T 51166 1/18/2007
Tenting tonight : the soldier's life Robertson, James I. LCCN:    84-8465 1984 T 19622 4/24/2002
Terms of endearment McMurtry, Larry. LCCN:    75-16399 1975 T 13783 2/10/1995
Terrorism in America Andryszewski, Tricia  LCCN:   2001-7801 2002 T 50321 5/14/2003
Terrorists and terrorist groups Currie, Stephen, 196LCCN:   2001-7843 2002 T 50958 1/11/2007
The 1930s Louise I. Gerdes, boo  LCCN:    99-47626 2000 T 21776 6/13/2004
The 1930s Louise I. Gerdes, boo  LCCN:    99-47626 2000 T 50582 1/27/2006
The 1930s Louise I. Gerdes, boo  LCCN:    99-47626 2000 T 18461 9/15/2000
The 1930s Young, William H., 1 LCCN:   2002-16105 2002 T 22101 12/5/2002
The 1950s : an eyewitness history Schwartz, Richard A  LCCN:   2002-1149 2003 T 51130 1/10/2007
The 1990s Oxoby, Marc. LCCN:   2003-48519 2003 T 21917 6/10/2004
The 1990s Stuart A. Kallen, boo  LCCN:    99-49999 2000 T 18467 9/15/2000
The 21st century edited by Hilary D. CLCCN:    99-462343 1999 T 18559 1/1/2001

The Actor's book of contemporary stage monologues edited by Nina Shen LCCN:    86-30558 1987 T 13217 6/16/2009
The actress Rosensteel, Mary C. LCCN:    86-81000 1987 T 17636 3/20/1999
The Aeneid Virgil. LCCN:    61-10759 1961 T 4638 6/16/2009
The American heritage history of American business & 
industry Groner, Alex. LCCN:    72-80699 //r943 1972 T 1564 6/16/2009
The American Revolution Nardo, Don, 1947- LCCN:   2002-151095 2003 T 52357 1/22/2009
The angel's command : a tale from the castaways of 
the Flying Dutchman Jacques, Brian. LCCN:   2002-75279 2003 T 22748 9/26/2005
The assassination of President Kennedy : opposing 
viewpoints Waggoner, Jeffrey, 1LCCN:    89-37442 1989 T 12018 6/16/2009
The Bellmaker Jacques, Brian. LCCN:    94-9730 /AC 1995 T 22754 9/26/2005
The Black Death Jordan McMullin, bo  LCCN:   2002-34727 2003 T 50587 1/27/2006
The black ice Connelly, Michael, 1LCCN:    92-33500 1993 T 16927 4/19/1997
The cat ate my gymsuit : a novel Danziger, Paula, 194ISBN: 0-440-91612-7 (pbk1975 T 8315 6/16/2009
The CIA Goode, Stephen. LCCN:    81-21906 1982 T 1487 6/16/2009
The civil rights movement Paul A. Winters, boo  LCCN:    99-17694 2000 T 18469 9/15/2000
The Civil War : "A house divided" Kent, Zachary. LCCN:    93-33622 /AC 1994 T 50357 5/14/2003
The Civil War, strange & fascinating facts Davis, Burke, 1913- LCCN:    81-19510 1982 T 18019 2/11/2000
The collapse of the Soviet Union Paul A. Winters, boo  LCCN:    98-17506 1999 T 22441 1/26/2005

The Commission on the Bicentennial of the United 
States Constitution in cooperation with the American 
Library Association presents With liberty and ju LCCN: gp 90-19851 1990 T 18570 1/8/2001
The common cold and the flu Aaseng, Nathan. LCCN:    92-15137 1992 T 13725 1/30/1995
The complete major prose plays Ibsen, Henrik, 1828- LCCN:    78-50714 1978 T 16805 5/22/1997
The Complete vegetarian cookbook [editor, Karen HarrimISBN: 0-85685-231-7 1976 T 3333 6/16/2009
The contender Lipsyte, Robert. ISBN: 0-553-24071-4 1983 T 9333 6/16/2009
The Crash of 1929 Aaseng, Nathan. LCCN:    00-12613 2001 T 50492 12/9/2005
The crash of 1929 Louise I. Gerdes, boo  LCCN:   2001-40342 2002 T 50599 1/27/2006
The Cuban Missile Crisis in American history Brubaker, Paul. LCCN:    00-9663 2001 T 19281 10/29/2001
The Devlin affair Marlowe, Dan J., 19 LCCN:    86-81003 1987 T 17635 3/20/1999
The dictionary of misinformation Burnam, Tom. LCCN:    75-15651 //r92 1975 T 2033 6/16/2009
The dollhouse Lorimer, Janet. LCCN:    86-80578 1987 T 17631 3/20/1999

The dust bowl and the Depression in American history McArthur, Debra. LCCN:   2001-1377 2002 T 50102 11/15/2002
The eagle has landed Higgins, Jack, 1929- LCCN:    74-15475 1975 T 17268 4/20/1998
The encyclopedia of motorcycling Bishop, George, 191 LCCN:    80-80951 1980 T 4002 6/16/2009
The Faber book of nonsense verse : edited by Geoffrey 
Grigson. ISBN: 0-571-11787-2 (pbk1982 T 12120 6/16/2009



EHS Library Surplus 5/26/20
Title Author LCCN cDate Barcode Date acquired
The fight for Chattanooga : Chickamauga to Missionary 
Ridge Korn, Jerry. LCCN:    85-13981 1985 T 18947 2/20/2001
The Great Depression Dennis Nishi, book eLCCN:    00-52830 2001 T 50212 1/10/2003
The great Redwall feast Jacques, Brian. LCCN:    94-9317 /AC 1996 T 22709 9/22/2005
The handbook of the Middle East Kort, Michael, 1944-LCCN:   2006-34917 2008 T 53284 3/15/2010
The history of rock and roll Woog, Adam, 1953- LCCN:    98-53048 /MN 1999 T 18417 9/15/2000
The homeless : opposing viewpoints Jennifer A. Hurley, b  ISBN: 0-7377-0749-6 2002 T 22279 1/25/2005
The Industrial Revolution Brenda Stalcup, boo  LCCN:   2001-8418 2002 T 51182 1/18/2007
The indwelling : the beast takes possession LaHaye, Tim F. LCCN:    00-20562 2000 T 51429 6/11/2007
The Kestrel Alexander, Lloyd. LCCN:    81-15290 /AC 1982 T 7709 6/16/2009
The last coyote Connelly, Michael, 1LCCN:    94-37437 1995 T 17040 9/19/1997
The legend of Luke Jacques, Brian. LCCN:    99-33891 2000 T 22727 9/26/2005
The long patrol Jacques, Brian. ISBN: 0-441-00599-3 1999 T 22734 9/26/2005
The lost queen of Egypt. Morrison. LCCN:    86-61328 T 9897 6/16/2009
The magic paper Reiff, Tana. ISBN: 0-8224-3686-8 1989 T 17740 4/20/1999
The media and politics Paul A. Winters, boo  LCCN:    95-39053 1996 T 51033 1/11/2007
The member of the wedding McCullers, Carson, 1LCCN:    64-9520 1958 T 9537 6/16/2009
The Mongol empire Hull, Mary. LCCN:    97-29991 1998 T 18004 2/20/2000
The name of the game was murder Nixon, Joan Lowery. LCCN:    93-20596 1993 T 19082 4/16/2001
The New Deal and the Great Depression in American 
history Wroble, Lisa A. LCCN:   2001-7432 2002 T 50072 11/15/2002
The new not-strictly vegetarian cookbook Dribin, Lois, 1947- LCCN:    95-237497 1995 T 16833 10/5/2001
The Ottoman Empire Ruggiero, Adriane. LCCN:   2002-2264 2003 T 22029 6/10/2004
The overlook : a novel Connelly, Michael. LCCN:   2007-1954 2007 T 51436 8/30/2007
The Oxford book of war poetry chosen and edited b   LCCN:    83-19303 1984 T 12123 6/16/2009
The Penguin book of women poets edited by Carol Cosm              LCCN:    78-26699 1979 T 12116 6/16/2009
The Persian Empire Nardo, Don, 1947- LCCN:    97-3081 1998 T 18005 6/16/2009
The Persian Empire Zeinert, Karen. LCCN:    95-44123 1997 T 18074 2/28/2000
The Persian Empire Zeinert, Karen. LCCN:    95-44123 1997 T 18181 9/15/2000
The Persian Gulf War : "the mother of all battles" Kent, Zachary. LCCN:    94-2533 1994 T 50356 5/14/2003
The Persian Gulf War : "the mother of all battles" Kent, Zachary. LCCN:    94-2533 1994 T 19304 10/30/2001
The picture of Dorian Gray Wilde, Oscar, 1854-1ISBN: 0-14-043187-X 1985 T 16838 6/12/1997
The poetry of Black America : anthology of the 20th 
century Adoff, Arnold. LCCN:    72-76518 1973 T 12115 6/16/2009
The portable Chaucer Chaucer, Geoffrey, d  LCCN:    77-1097 1977 T 16705 5/27/1997
The portable Milton Milton, John, 1608-1LCCN:    76-40946 1976 T 16698 5/27/1997
The portable Walt Whitman Whitman, Walt, 181 LCCN:    77-4655 //r83 1979 T 16681 5/27/1997
The power of the press edited by Beth Levy    LCCN:    99-21172 1999 T 18560 9/15/2000
The privilege of youth : a teenager's story of longing for 
acceptance and friendship Pelzer, David J. LCCN:   2003-61245 2004 T 21869 6/13/2004
The privilege of youth : a teenager's story of longing for 
acceptance and friendship Pelzer, David J. LCCN:   2003-61245 2004 T 22700 9/22/2005
The Renaissance Stephen Thompson,  LCCN:    99-34765 2000 T 22406 1/26/2005
The Salem witchcraft trials in American history Fremon, David K. LCCN:    98-6240 1999 T 19442 2/1/2002
The scarecrow : a novel Connelly, Michael, 1LCCN:   2009-855 2009 T 52565 6/4/2009
The scarlet letter : a romance Hawthorne, Nathan  LCCN:    82-24541 1983 T 16818 6/4/1997
The seven wonders of the ancient world Cox, Reg. LCCN:    00-38345 2001 T 21636 2/18/2004
The sinking of the Titanic Thomas Streissguth,  LCCN:   2001-33896 2002 T 50532 12/9/2005
The space race Aaseng, Nathan. LCCN:    00-13235 2002 T 50515 12/9/2005
The space shuttle Taylor, Robert, 1948LCCN:   2001-3153 2002 T 21703 6/13/2004
The surrender tree : poems of Cuba's struggle for 
freedom Engle, Margarita. LCCN:   2007-27591 2008 T 74118 8/31/2009
The tale of Urso Brunov : little father of all bears Jacques, Brian. LCCN:   2002-15934 2003 T 22708 9/22/2005
The truth about alcohol Mark J. Kittleson, ge             LCCN:   2004-509 2005 T 22831 11/21/2005
The truth about divorce Mark J. Kittleson, ge               LCCN:   2004-10236 2005 T 22453 1/26/2005
The truth about fear and depression Mark J. Kittleson, ge       LCCN:   2004-7364 2005 T 22833 11/21/2005
The Underground Railroad in American history Sawyer, Kem Knapp LCCN:    96-30901 1997 T 21760 6/13/2004



EHS Library Surplus 5/26/20
Title Author LCCN cDate Barcode Date acquired
The universe explained : the Earth-dweller's guide to 
the mysteries of space Colin A. Ronan [editoLCCN:    94-16294 1994 T 16032 9/8/1995
The war against Iraq Miller, Debra A. LCCN:   2003-13870 2004 T 50960 1/11/2007
The winds of war : a novel Wouk, Herman, 191 LCCN:    72-161857 1971 T 17450 10/20/1998
The witchcraft of Salem village Jackson, Shirley, 191LCCN:    87-4543 1984 T 7053 6/16/2009
They shoot canoes, don't they? McManus, Patrick F.LCCN:    80-24131 //r88 1981 T 13126 11/19/1993
They shoot canoes, don't they? McManus, Patrick F.LCCN:    80-24131 //r88 1981 T 50986 12/1/2006
Those extraordinary women of World War I Zeinert, Karen. LCCN:    00-68371 2001 T 56224 3/14/2016
Those inventive Americans produced by the Nat      LCCN:    75-125340 1971 T 18791 1/30/2001
Three cups of tea : one man's mission to fight terrorism 
and build nations--one school at a time Mortenson, Greg. LCCN:   2005-43466 2006 T 52561 6/4/2009
Topsys & turvys. Newell, Peter, 1862-LCCN:    64-18861 1964 T 3502 6/16/2009
Triss Jacques, Brian. LCCN:   2001-58307 2002 T 22737 9/26/2005
U.S. national debate topic 2007-2008 : health care in 
sub-Saharan Africa edited by Forrest Co       LCCN:   2007-11925 2007 T 51498 11/7/2007
Una vida de película Cañizo Perate, José A  ISBN: 9-68164168-X 1992 T 16090 12/13/1995
Understanding teenage depression : a guide to 
diagnosis, treatment, and management Empfield, Maureen. LCCN:   2001-24104 2001 T 50311 5/14/2003

Veiled courage : inside the Afghan women's resistance Benard, Cheryl, 1953LCCN:   2002-20657 2002 T 50393 5/8/2003
Vertebrates Aaseng, Nathan. LCCN:    93-13391 /AC 1993 T 13962 9/13/1995
Victorian England Clarice Swisher, boo  LCCN:    99-12771 2000 T 22276 1/26/2005
Violence : opposing viewpoints Laura K. Egendorf, b  LCCN:    00-50319 2001 T 50970 1/5/2007
Violence in film and television James D. Torr, book LCCN:   2001-23915 2002 T 21769 6/13/2004
Violence in film and television James D. Torr, book LCCN:   2001-23915 2002 T 51178 1/18/2007
Voices in the night Napoli, Tony. LCCN:    86-81009 1987 T 17640 3/20/1999
Voyage of slaves : a tale from the castaways of the 
Flying Dutchman Jacques, Brian. ISBN: 978-0-441-01528-3 2007 T 51683 12/11/2007
Way past cool : a novel Mowry, Jess, 1960- LCCN:    92-54377 1993 T 13415 10/28/1994
We, the American women : a documentary history Kava, Beth Millstein, LCCN:    75-28344 1977 T 1337 6/16/2009
Weapons of war. LCCN:    99-53209 2000 T 18421 9/15/2000
What encourages gang behavior? Tamara L. Roleff, bo  LCCN:   2001-40745 2002 T 50509 11/30/2005
What encourages gang behavior? Tamara L. Roleff, bo  LCCN:   2001-40745 2002 T 50510 11/30/2005
What encourages gang behavior? Tamara L. Roleff, bo  LCCN:   2001-40745 2002 T 52348 1/28/2009
What kids need to succeed : proven, practical ways to 
raise good kids Benson, Peter L. LCCN:    98-9850 1998 T 18835 1/30/2001
What kids need to succeed : proven, practical ways to 
raise good kids Benson, Peter L. LCCN:    98-9850 1998 T 18832 1/30/2001
What teens need to succeed : proven, practical ways to 
shape your own future Benson, Peter L. LCCN:    98-6036 1998 T 18174 9/15/2000
What you don't know can kill you Arrick, Fran ISBN: 0-440-21894-2 1992
Why we live with animals : poems Greenberg, Alvin. LCCN:    90-40518 1990 T 12387 6/16/2009
Witches : opposing viewpoints Stevens, Bryna. LCCN:    87-18346 1988 T 12331 6/16/2009
With courage and cloth : winning the fight for a 
woman's right to vote Bausum, Ann. LCCN:   2004-1191 2004 T 22834 11/16/2005
With liberty and justice for all : the story of the Bill of 
Rights : student text [prepared for the W            ISBN: 0-89818-108-9 1993 T 18572 1/30/2001
Without due process : a J.P. Beaumont mystery Jance, Judith A. LCCN:    92-9848 //r934 1992 T 16908 9/18/1997
Women of the 1960s Kallen, Stuart A., 195LCCN:   2002-15474 2003 T 52331 1/22/2009
Women's suffrage Brenda Stalcup, boo  LCCN:    99-55609 2000 T 18471 9/15/2000
Wonderland : a year in the life of an American high 
school Bamberger, Michael  LCCN:   2003-69501 2004 T 22457 1/26/2005
World War I : "the war to end wars" Kent, Zachary. LCCN:    93-46357 1994 T 19299 10/30/2001
World War I. Leaders and generals Blohm, Craig E. LCCN:   2001-854 2001 T 22577 4/15/2005
World War II; Strategic battles in the Pacific Rice, Earle. LCCN:    99-45479 2000 T 18422 9/15/2000
Young guns. LCCN:   2003-268782 2002 T 50775 5/2/2006



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Garn Christensen, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Revised Student Calendar for 2019-20 
 
DATE:  May 26, 2020 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐ Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Part of the OSPI Emergency School Closure Waiver Application process is to include a 
revised Student Calendar for 2019-20.  Enclosed is a revised Student Calendar showing 
school ending on June 19, 2020. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Draft Calendar ☒Funding from OSPI 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of this revised Student Calendar for 2019-20 
school year as presented. 
 



2019 2020
August M T W TH F February M T W TH F

3 1 2 17 3 4 5 6 7     3-Professional Develop. Day (No School)

School Days 5 6 7 8 9 26-All Staff Opening Day School Days 10 11 12 13 14 14-Mid-Winter Break (No School)
12 13 14 15 16  19-22 Professional Development Days 17 18 19 20 21 17-President's Day (No School)
19 20 21 22 23 26-All Staff Opening Day Training 24 25 26 27 28
26 27 28 29 30 28-First Day of School

September M T W TH F March M T W TH F
20 2 3 4 5 6 2-Labor Day (No School) 19 2 3 4 5 6

School Days 9 10 11 12 13 School Days 9 10 11 12 13 12-End of 2nd Trimester (59 days)
16 17 18 19 20 16 17 18 19 20 13-Records Day (No School)
23 24 25 26 27 23 24 25 26 27 20-Parent Conferences** K-12 (No School)

30 30 31 30-31 Spring Break (No School)

October M T W TH F April M T W TH F
22 1 2 3 4 19 1 2 3 1-3 Spring Break (No School)

School Days 7 8 9 10 11      11-Professional Development Day (No School) School Days 6 7 8 9 10
14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16 17
21 22 23 24 25 20 21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31     31-Parent Conferences* K-12 (No School) 27 28 29 30

November M T W TH F May M T W TH F
17 1      1-Parent Conferences* K-12 (No School) 20 1

School Days 4 5 6 7 8 School Days 4 5 6 7 8
11 12 13 14 15 11-Veteran's Day (No School) 11 12 13 14 15
18 19 20 21 22 26-End of 1st Trimester (62 days) 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 27-29 Thanksgiving Holiday (No School) 25 26 27 28 29 25-Memorial Day (No School)

December M T W TH F June M T W TH F
14 2 3 4 5 6 2-Records Day (No School) 15 1 2 3 4 5

School Days 9 10 11 12 13 School Days 8 9 10 11 12
16 17 18 19 20 15 16 17 18 19 19-Last Day of School
23 24 25 26 27 23-31 Winter Break (No School) 22 23 24 25 26
30 31 29 30

2020
January M T W TH F  Semester Grading Period

19 1 2 3  1-3 Winter Break (No School)  January 24 - 1st Semester Ends
School Days 6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17  Trimester Grading Period
20 21 22 23 24 20-Martin Luther King Jr. (No School)  November 26 - 1st Trimester Ends
27 28 29 30 31 24-1st Semester Ends (90 days)  March 12 - 2nd Trimester Ends

   * = Oct. 31 & Nov. 1: Parent Conferences are Wednesday evening, Thursday day, and Friday AM.
   ** = March 20: Parent Conferences are Thursday evening and Friday AM.
        =  Half Day: Students are released after lunch & 3 hours early from regular schedule.
 Official Calendar approved 12/10/18; Revisions approved 5/13/19; Added Aug. 19th PD Day 5/31/19; Draft 5/26/20;

          Eastmont School District Student Calendar
2019 - 2020

Draft
5-26-2020



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Garn Christensen, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Clovis Point Intermediate School Student Handbook for 2020-21 
 
DATE:  May 26, 2020 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Enclosed is a draft Clovis Point Intermediate School Student Handbook for 2020-21 for 
the Board to review.  There are not any significant changes this year and the student 
dress policy and procedure have been updated. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Student Handbook ☒None          
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends the Board approve the Clovis Point Intermediate School 
Student Handbook for 2020-21. 





































18 

STUDENT CLOTHING GUIDELINES 

As situations arise, the principal or designee for each building will establish student dress 
and grooming standards specific to each building. 
 The dress code applies to both the regular school day and after school activities. 
 Certain parts of the body should be covered in public settings and in school. Attire that 

is disruptive to the educational process is in violation of the dress code policy. 
 Eastmont School District supports creative expression, but prohibits clothing and 

jewelry that supports any gang, advertises tobacco, alcohol, drugs, illegal substances, 
illegal acts, weapons, or that promote violence. The District maintains a list of specific 
prohibited items; however, school staff have the ability to determine items prohibited 
even though they are not specifically included in this list. The list will be updated 
periodically and may be found on the District’s website. 

 Jewelry and piercings must be removed to participate in PE/athletic activities if 
required by teacher/coach. 

 Team and club uniforms must contain all or some of the Eastmont colors of red, white, 
and Columbia blue. 

6. Grades 6-12 PE uniforms are required and shall consist of red shorts, grey t-shirt, and
grey sweatpants. Logos are not required, although any uniforms sold in the District
will have only an “Eastmont” logo. PE loaner uniforms will be provided if requested.

The Eastmont School Board expects student dress and grooming to reflect high standards of personal conduct so 
that each student's appearance promotes a positive, safe, and healthy atmosphere within the school. Further, we 
hope to instill the understanding of, and adherence to, appropriate dress for a work environment as we prepare 
students for their future career.  

Student dress shall be regulated when, in the judgement of school administrators, there is a reasonable expectation 
that: 

A. A health or safety hazard shall be presented by the student’s dress or appearance,
including possible membership in a gang or hate groups;

B. Damage to school property shall result from the student’s dress; or

C. A material and substantial disruption of the educational process will result from the
student’s dress or appearance.

For the purpose of this policy, a material and substantial disruption of the educational process may be found to exist 
when a student’s conduct is inconsistent with any part of the educational mission of the school district.  Prohibited 
conduct includes the use of lewd, sexual, drug, tobacco or alcohol-related messages, and gang-related apparel. 

Students and parents/guardians have the responsibility to be aware of this dress code and to conform to these 
requirements. 

The uniforms of nationally recognized youth organizations, and clothing worn in observance of a student’s religion, 
are not subject to this policy. 

The superintendent shall establish procedures providing guidance to students, parents and staff regarding 
appropriate student dress in school or while engaging in extracurricular activities.  Such procedures shall ensure 
that any student wearing, carrying, or displaying gang-related apparel, or exhibiting behavior or gestures which 
symbolize gang membership, or causing and/or participating in activities which intimidate or affect the attendance 
of another student shall be asked, with notice to his or her parents, to make appropriate corrections and be subject to 
discipline if the corrections are not undertaken.   

Eastmont School District #206       Procedure No. 3224-P 

Eastmont School District #206              Policy No. 3224 



MEDICATION ADMINISTRATION 

It is the policy ofEastmont School District to provide a 
safe practice of administration of medications for stu
dents in the means of oral administration, emergency 
situations and field trips. 

Oral Medication is medication given by mouth only 
(pills, liquid, oral inhalers). All medications, both pre
scription and over-the-counter medication require a 
licensed health care provider signature and a parent/ 
legal guardian signature on the authorization form be
fore medications are given. 

* A new authorization form must be filled out by the
health care provider and a parent legal guardian each
school year before medications can be given.

* A new authorization form must be signed again with
any changes to the order. Written orders and directions
from the licensed health provider must be on file for all
medications, including over-the-counter. Medications
are to be in the cun-ent prescription bottle with the cor
rect time, dose, route, student name, name of the medi
cation and current prescription label. Parent/legal
guardian will bring in medication in the original bottle.
Students are not to transport medication to school. The
bottle is to have the student's name, name and dose of
the medication(s), time/method of administration,
health provider's name and the length of time the medi
cation is to be given. Over-the-counter medication must
be labeled with the child's name.

• Parent may give the medication, if for any reason the
school cannot. If parent and licensed health care pro
vider agree that a student may can-y his/her inhaler
with them, it must be noted on the Authorization for
Medication form. Non-oral Medication Administration:
Suppositories, eye drops, ear drops, insulin, glucagon
ointments. Non-oral medications except for Bpi-Pens
are to be administered only by the school nurse. Li
censed nurses cannot legally delegate the administra
tion of non- oral medications to a non- licensed person.
If non-oral medications are to be administered at
school, the school nurse needs to be contacted by the
parents requesting the non-oral medication administra
tion. Parents will need to obtain and sign an Authoriza
tion for Medication Administration form from a li
censed health care provider prior to the administration
of any non-oral medications.

Es la politica del Distrito Escolar de Eastrnont proveer 
practicas seguras para la administraci6n de medicamen
tos por via oral a estudiantes en situaciones de emergen
cia y en excursiones escolares. 

19 

Medicamento oral es medicina administrada solamente 
por la boca (pastillas, liquido, inhaladores orales). Se 
requiere la firma de un proveedor de salud debidamente 
certificado y la firma del padre/tutor legal en la forma de 
autorizaci6n antes de que todo medicamento, ya sea con 
receta medica o sin ella, este administrado al estudiante. 

*Una forma de autorizaci6n nueva debe ser completada
cada afio escolar por un proveedor de salud y el padre o
tutor legal antes de que el medicamento este administra
do al estudiante.

* Una forma de autorizaci6n nueva debe ser completada
y firmada cada vez que haya cambios a las 6rdenes de
administraci6n del medicamento. 6rdenes y direcciones
por escrito concemientes a un medicamento, ya sea rece
tado o de venta libre, deben de ser provistas por un pro
veedor de salud debidamente certificado y archivadas en
la escuela.

Los medicamentos tienen que estar en el envase actual 
con la siguiente informaci6n incluida: la hora correcta de 
administraci6n, la dosis, el modo de administraci6n del 
medicamento, el nombre del estudiante, el nombre del 
medicamento, y la etiqueta actual de la receta. 

El padre o tutor legal transportaran el medicamento a la 
escuela en el envase original. Los estudiantes no deben 
traer el medicamento a la escuela. La etiqueta del envase 
indicara el nombre del estudiante, el nombre y la dosis 
del medicamento(s), la hora y el metodo de administra
ci6n, el nombre del proveedor de salud y el periodo que 
el estudiante tomara el medicamento. Los medicamentos 
sin receta medica deben traer el nombre del nifio. 

• Los padres pueden darle el medicamento al nifio si por
alguna raz6n la escuela no puede.

Si el padre y el proveedor de cuidado medico debidamen
te autorizado estan de acuerdo en que el estudiante puede 
cargar su inhalador consigo, esto debe de ser anotado en 
la forma Autorizaci6n Para Medicamento. Administra
ci6n de medicamento no tornado por vial oral: suposito
rios, gotas para los ojos, gotas para los oidos, insulina, 
glucagones, unguento. 

Medicamento no administrado por vial oral, con la ex
cepci6n de estuches de epinefrina (Epi-Pens), es admi
nistrado solamente por la enfermera de la esuela. Enfer
meras con licencia no pueden delegar la administraci6n 
de un medicamento no administrado por vial oral a una 
persona sin licencia. 

Si se tiene que administrar medicamento no tornado por 
vial oral en la escuela, los padres deben comunicarse con 
la enfermera de la escuela para pedir que ella le adminis
tre el medicamento no tornado por vial oral al nifio. 
Los padres tendran que obtener Ia forma Autorizaci6n Para Ia 
Administraci6n de Medicamento de un proveedor de salud 
medica Iicenciado y firmarla antes de que el medicamento no 
tornado por vial oral sea dado al estudiante. 









 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Garn Christensen, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2020-06 Resolution Delegating Authority to WIAA for 

Interscholastic Activities for 2020-21 School Year 
 
DATE:  May 26, 2020 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
 
The Washington Interscholastic Activities Association (WIAA) annually requires a Board 
Resolution giving WIAA authority to control, supervise, and regulate interscholastic 
activities consistent with the statutes and rules and regulations governing school 
districts in this state. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Draft Resolution           ☒None 

 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION  
The administration recommends approving Resolution No 2020-06 Resolution 
Delegating Authority to WIAA for Interscholastic Activities for 2020-21 School Year. 
 



-
D
R
A
F
T
-

 

EASTMONT SCHOOLDISTRICT
Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, Results
509.884.7169 ° FAX:509.884.4210 = WWW.EASTMONT206_ORG

| 800 EASTMONTAVE. *-EAST WENATCHEE, WA 98802

 

SSREa EES Psa EESSAR SESEEES 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-06
 

A RESOLUTION DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO WIAA FOR
INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES FOR 2020-21 SCHOOL YEAR

WHEREASChapter 32, Laws of 1975-76, 2nd Ex. Sess. grants authority to each school

district's board of directors to control, supervise, and regulate the conductof interschool athletic

activities and other interschool extracurricular activities of an athletic, cultural, social, or recreational

nature for students in the district.

WHEREASChapter 32, Laws of 1975-76, 2nd Ex. Sess. authorizes schooldistrict’s board of

directors to delegate control, supervision, and regulation of any of the aforesaid activities to any

voluntary, nonprofit entity and to compensate any suchentity for services provided subject to the

satisfaction of certain conditions and approval by the State Board of Education.

WHEREASthe WashingtonInterscholastic Activities Association is a voluntary, nonprofit

entity which has satisfied the conditions, expressly set forth in Chapter 32, Laws of 1975-76, 2nd Ex.

Sess. and hasfurther been approved by the State Board of Education in action taken on August17,

1977.

WHEREASthe Boardof Directors of the Eastmont School District being otherwisefully

informed of the rules and regulations of the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association as

approved by the State Board of Education and recognizing that said rules and regulations provide for

private sponsorship of post-season tournamentsfor extracurricular activities by WIAA, consentto

abide by such rules and regulations.

NOW THEREFORE,BE IT RESOLVEDTHATthe Board of Directors of the Eastmont School

District hereby delegates to the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association the authority to

control, supervise, and regulate interschool activities consistent with the rules and regulations of

WIAA for the 2020-21 School Year. The Board of Directors retains the right to establish eligibility

standards that meet or exceed the rules and regulations of WIAA.

ADOPTEDbythe Board of Directors of Eastmont School District No. 206, Douglas County,

Washington, at a regular meeting thereof, held on May 26, 2020, with the following Directors being

present and voting thereon.

  

  

ATTEST: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Garn Christensen, Secretary to the Board Dave Piepel, Board President

Date Annette Eggers, Board Vice President

 

Whitney Smith, Board Member

 

Meaghan Vibbert, Board Member

 

Cindy Wright, Board Member

Draft 5/26/20;



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Garn Christensen, Superintendent 
  Cindy Ulrich, Executive Director of Financial Services 
 
SUBJECT: Interdistrict Agreement with Palisades School District for Food Services 

for 2020-21 
 
DATE:  May 26, 2020 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Eastmont School District has historically provided Palisades School District food and raw 
materials for use in their Child Nutrition Program.  Sodexo, as the FSMC for Eastmont, 
has collaborated with Eastmont to allow for this cost effective option for providing meals to 
their students.  The current agreement expires August 31, 2020.   

 
This agreement renews this partnership for the 2020-2021 school year. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Agreement ☒None at this time          
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of this Interdistrict Agreement with Palisades 
School District for August 1, 2020 through August 31, 2021. 
 



-
D
R
A
F
T

-

INTERDISTRICT AGREEMENT

For Food Services

National School Lunch/ Breakfast Program

Public School Sponsors

RECITALS

WHEREAS, RCW 28A.320.035 provides that the board of directors of a school district

may contract with other schooldistricts for goods and services; and

WHEREAS,Palisades School District AND Eastmont School District recognize that

the consolidation of food service programsis the best utilization of public tax dollars;

and,

WHEREAS,Palisades School District AND Eastmont School District wish to enter

into an agreement in which Eastmont SchoolDistrict provides food/raw materials to

Palisades SchoolDistrict.

NOW, THEREFORE,in consideration of the promises and covenants herein contained,

the parties enter into the following:

AGREEMENT

1. Purpose and Effective Date of Agreement

1.1 The purpose of this Agreementis for Eastmont School District to provide

food/raw materials to Palisades SchoolDistrict.

1.2 This Agreement becomeseffective upon execution by both parties and shall

remain in effect until August 31, 2021. Any changesto this Agreement must

be in writing, in the form of an amendmentand signed by both parties.

1.3 Eastmont School District has a Food Service Management Company Contract

|_| Not Applicable (do not complete statement below — scroll down to #2)

Xx] Applicable (complete statement below)

This Agreementis subject to the Food Service Management Company (FSMC)

Contract between Eastmont SD and Sodexo,with effective dates of

September 1, 2020 — August 31, 2021. In case of conflict between this

Interdistrict Agreement — Palisades School District Page 1of5



-D
RA

FT
-

Agreementand the provisions of the FSMC contract, the provisions of the

Agreement between Eastmont SD and Sodexoshall control. (The vendor

attached a copy of the FSMC contract to this agreementfor reference by both

parties.)

2. Duties and Responsibilities of Eastmont School District:

2.1 Eastmont SchoolDistrict will provide the following services to Palisades

2.2

School District:

2.1.1 Provide food/raw materials each weekday, Monday through Friday. The

Eastmont SchoolDistrict will not provide food/raw materials on holidays

or whenschoolis not in session, teacher planning daysforeitherdistrict, or

any other days whenschoolis notin session.

2.1.2 In the event of emergencyclosure by either Eastmont SchoolDistrict or

Palisades SchoolDistrict, the vendorwill not provide food/raw materials to

Palisades School District. In the event of a delayed opening or early

release of students due to emergencycircumstances, the vendorwill provide

food/raw materials unless school will not be in session for either Eastmont

SchoolDistrict or Palisades School District during normal meal service

hours.

 

Eastmont SchoolDistrict will bill Palisades School District for the above-

referenced items on a monthly basis. Eastmont SD will bill via invoice for 20

breakfasts and 20 lunches prepared and delivered each day according to the

Palisades’ academic calendar, except when Eastmont SD receives a change

request no later than 9:00 am onedayprior to the scheduled delivery.

3. Duties and Responsibilities of Palisades School District:

3.1Palisades SchoolDistrict will provide the following services:

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Garbage service for the kitchen and the disposable products.

Secure food storage facilities that meet all applicable regulations for the

storage of food.

Adequate food preparation and servicefacilities that meet all applicable

regulations — including maintenanceofsaid facilities.

Maintain all equipment used in food preparation and storage and will purchase

new equipment as necessary to ensure safe food preparation and storage.

Interdistrict Agreement — Palisades School District Page 2 of 5



-
D
R
A
F
T
-

3.5 Palisades SchoolDistrict will pay Eastmont SchoolDistrict $2.06 per for each

student lunch meal and $1.44 for each breakfast meal ordered by Palisades

SchoolDistrict.

3.6 Payment by Palisades School District shall be due within 30 (_thirty_) days of

receipt of a monthly invoice from Eastmont School District._If the sponsor

does not make a payment when due, the Vendor may chargeinterest up to one

percent (1%) per month on the past due receivable as allowed by state law

(RCW 39.76.011).

 

3.7 Palisades School District will grant Eastmont SchoolDistrict access to

ordering andutilizing Soonsor USDA Foods (commodities) entitlement for use

in preparing meals. USDA Foodswill remain the property of Palisades School

District.

 

 

3.8 Maintain all accounting records, free and reduced-priced applications,

verification documentation and reimbursement claims in accordance with the

National School Lunch Program (7 CFR 210).

3.9 Palisades will notify the Eastmont Food Service Office a minimum of 2 weeksin

advance whensack lunches are needed due to a scheduled event.

3.10 Palisades will retain signature authority on the Child Nutrition Program

Food Services Agreement, Free and ReducedPrice Policy statement and any and

all claims made for reimbursement. Palisades shall be responsible for

developing their menus and production records as well as submitting their own

claims for reimbursement.

3.11 Palisades will make no paymentfor food supplies that are spoiled or

unwholesomeat the time of delivery, or for food that does not meet the

detailed food componentspecifications as developed by the District.

3.12 Palisades shall ensure that the food service program is in conformance

with their District's agreement to participate in the National School Lunch and

Breakfast Programs. Palisades shall supervise and retain control of the daily

Interdistrict Agreement — Palisades School District Page 3 of 5



-D
RA

FT
-

operation of the food service with respect to all matters (for example, prices

charged for reimbursable, adult and ala carte meals; quality of food and supplies

purchased and served; and, the safety, sanitation and maintenance of the food

service facilities).

4. Indemnification. Each party agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other

against anyliabilities resulting from the activities of each party's employees on

behalf of each public entity.

5. Assignment. Neither party to this agreement mayassignits interest in the

agreement without the express written consent of the otherparty.

6. Compliance with Laws. During the entire term of this agreement, the parties shall

comply in every respect with all laws, rules, and regulations of the State of

Washington.

 

7. Waiver. No waiverof any portion of this agreement shall be deemed or shall

constitute a waiver of any other portion thereof, nor shall any waiver constitute a

continuing waiver.

8. Contract Disputes. The parties agree that any disagreement regarding the

interpretation, meaning or effect of any provision of this agreementshall be settled

by arbitration if so requested by either party in writing. The arbitration decision

will be binding upon the parties. The cost of such arbitration shall be shared

equally betweentheparties.

9. Termination or Suspension of Performance.
 

9.1 Either party may terminate this agreement without cause by providing the other

party thirty- (30) day written notice by certified mail or in person.

9.2 Any such termination of this agreement shall be without prejudice to any

obligationsorliabilities of either party already accrued prior to the notice of

termination.

9.3 The parties agree to settle promptly all accounts existing from work performed

under this agreement upon termination.

The foregoing represents the entire agreement between theparties and any prior

understanding or representations of any kind preceding the date of this agreementshall

not be binding upon the other party except to the extent incorporated in this

Interdistrict Agreement — Palisades School District Page4of5



-
D
R
A
F
T
-

agreement. No modification of this agreementshall be binding upon the other party

except to the extent incorporated in this agreement.

 

 

Palisades School District:

WINS #: 159540

Signature: ALLE

Printed Name: Ismael Vivanco

 

Title: Superintendent

Date: May 20,2020  
 

 

Eastmont School District:

WINS#:

Signature:
 

Printed Name: Garn Christensen

Title: Superintendent

Date:  
 

 

Sponsoring Organization WINS Number

 

Authorized Signature of Local Official

 

Printed Name

 

Title  Date  
 

 

Vendor Organization WINS Number

 

Authorized Signature of Local Official

 

Printed Name

 

Title  Date  
 

Interdistrict Agreement — Palisades School District Page5of5



 
 

 

 

 To:  Board of Directors   

From:  Cindy Ulrich, Executive Director of Financial Services 

Date:  May 12, 2020 

Subject:  Monthly Budget Status Report – April 2020 

The information contained in this report is for the fiscal beginning September 1, 2019 through April 30, 
2020 (75% through the fiscal year).  A brief summary of each fund’s operating revenue and 
expenditures is provided below. 
 
General Fund: 

o Year to date revenues are $1.2 million, or 2%, more than the prior year.    
 Property tax collections through this month are $608,000 more than what was 

received last year due to receipt of April 30 property tax. 
 Apportionment and state categorical funding will be less due to the adjusted 

enrollment reporting in effect as a result of COVID-19. 
 Year to year comparison continues to trend less than the prior year 

because the State Legislature adjusted the apportionment allocation 
schedule to shift 2% of our allocation to July 2020.   We used to receive 
68.5% of our allocation through April.  The new schedule allocated 66.5% 
of funds through April.  

o Year to date expenditures are $2.0 million or 4%, more than the previous year.    
 Wages continue to account for the largest increase with this category $2.3 

million more than the prior year.   Employee compensation is 87% of year 
to date total expenditures. 

 The District has limited purchases to those items that are essential to 
operations.  Non-essential purchases are being postponed for review at a 
later date. 

o Fund Balance:  Fund balance at the beginning of this fiscal year was $2.9 million more than 
estimated when the budget was developed.    

 Assuming no reductions in State allocations for this fiscal year, we estimate 
that total year end fund balance will be approximately $15.0 million. 

• ASB Fund: 
o Year to Date revenues and expenditures are less than the prior year as a result of schools 

closing.  Spring events were either refunded or not collected.  Corresponding expenditures 
also did not occur. 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 $-

 $10,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $50,000,000

 $60,000,000

TO
TA

L 
DO

LL
AR

S

Apr-16 Apr-17 Apr-18 Apr-19 Apr-20
Revenue $45,257,435 $46,574,317 $51,213,065 $56,142,767 $57,419,614
Expenditures $39,591,468 $43,133,073 $46,572,962 $52,318,323 $54,361,388

GENERAL FUND 
5 YEAR COMPARISON OF REVENUE & EXPD



 

 

 

 

 
 

$5,000,000

$7,000,000

$9,000,000

$11,000,000

$13,000,000

$15,000,000

$17,000,000

$19,000,000

$21,000,000

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

TO
TA

L 
EN

D
IN

G
 B

AL
AN

CE

MONTH

GENERAL FUND - ENDING FUND BALANCE BY MONTH

2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

$16,000,000

$18,000,000

$20,000,000

$22,000,000

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

EN
D

IN
G

 B
AL

AN
CE

MONTH

GENERAL FUND MONTH END CASH & INVESTMENT PER COUNTY TREASURER

FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17 FY 2015-16

$9
,1

54
.2

5 

$8
,8

30
.5

2 

 $-

 $1,000

 $2,000

 $3,000

 $4,000

 $5,000

 $6,000

 $7,000

 $8,000

 $9,000

 $10,000

Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits Supplies & Inst
Materials

Purchased Services Travel Capital Outlay Total Expenditures

$

Expenditure Category

Monthly Comparison 
Per Pupil Expd Category 

Apr-20 Apr-19



 

 

 

 

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

TO
TA

L 
DO

LL
AR

S

Apr-16 Apr-17 Apr-18 Apr-19 Apr-20
Revenue $218,474 $2,512 $142,465 $1,586,111 $2,125,879
Expenditures $177,273 $25,990 $757,864 $1,691,301 $1,821,641

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
5 YEAR COMPARISON OF REVENUE & EXPD

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

TO
TA

L 
DO

LL
AR

S

Apr-16 Apr-17 Apr-18 Apr-19 Apr-20
Revenue $5,165,136 $4,875,868 $5,368,087 $5,850,443 $6,264,582
Expenditures $3,373,655 $5,057,680 $5,254,381 $3,926,948 $4,152,329

DEBT SERVICE FUND
5 YEAR COMPARISON OF REVENUE & EXPD



 

 

 

 

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

 $450,000

 $500,000

Ax
is 

Ti
tle

Apr-16 Apr-17 Apr-18 Apr-19 Apr-20
Revenue $427,394 $469,429 $393,913 $424,092 $360,661
Expenditures $366,958 $414,321 $302,383 $289,758 $260,884

ASB FUND
5 YEAR COMPARISON OF REVENUE & EXPD

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

TO
TA

L 
DO

LL
AR

S

Apr-16 Apr-17 Apr-18 Apr-19 Apr-20
Revenue $2,696 $13,869 $155,539 $15,962 $12,862
Expenditures $- $125,017 $567,021 $- $606,140

TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE FUND
5 YEAR COMPARISON OF REVENUE & EXPD



 

 

The following Budget Status Report provides detailed revenue and expenditure information within the 
following column headings for each fund: 

 
Column Title Description 

Actual thru APR 2019 The actual revenue & expenditure amounts posted in the financial 
records as of the same month in the previous year.  

Budget The original budget amount as adopted by the Board of Directors  
Actual thru APR 2020 Includes revenues and expenditures posted in the financial records 

through the current period. 
Budget Remaining The difference between the Budget and the Actual amounts posted 

(revenues yet to be received; or expenditures yet to be paid) 
% of Budget The actual amounts posted as a percentage of the budget adopted 
Current Year to Prior 
Year Comparison 

Computation of the increase or decrease in revenue/expenditures as 
compared to the same month in the previous year. 

 



Page 1 of 5

Budget Year
Elapsed = 75%

FY 2018-19
Current Year to 

Prior Year
Actual thru Actual thru Budget Actual

Apr-19 Budget Apr-20 Remaining % of Budget Comparison

GENERAL EXPENSE FUND
Revenues

1000 Local Taxes 7,029,600 8,589,807 7,638,193 951,614 88.9% 608,593
2000 Local Nontax 997,045 1,242,500 890,554 351,946 71.7% (106,491)
3000 State, General Purpose 35,495,219 54,340,060 35,554,025 18,786,035 65.4% 58,806
4000 State, Special Purpose 9,012,031 14,755,380 9,583,080 5,172,300 64.9% 571,049
5000 Federal, General Purpose 0 2,000 2,231 (231) 111.5% 2,231
6000 Federal, Special Purpose 3,509,322 5,936,755 3,722,771 2,213,984 62.7% 213,449
7000 Revenues from Other School Districts 59,385 55,000 28,761 26,239 52.3% (30,624)
8000 Revenues from Other Agencies 40,166 0 0 0 n/a (40,166)
9000 Other Financing Sources 0 0 0 0 n/a 0

Total Revenues $56,142,767 $84,921,502 $57,419,614 $27,501,888 67.6% $1,276,847

Expenditures

00 Regular Instruction 30,363,732 49,066,014 31,017,441 18,048,573 63.2% 653,709
20 Special Ed Instruction 5,726,848 9,540,832 6,272,741 3,268,091 65.7% 545,893
30 Vocational Instruction 2,178,791 3,415,362 2,131,371 1,283,991 62.4% (47,420)

50/60 Compensatory Instruction 4,372,241 8,256,709 4,867,975 3,388,734 59.0% 495,734
70 Other Instructional Program 226,458 402,949 244,376 158,573 60.6% 17,918
80 Community Support 204,538 296,209 207,195 89,014 69.9% 2,658
90 Support Services 9,245,714 15,032,751 9,620,289 5,412,462 64.0% 374,575

Total  Expenditures $52,318,323 $86,010,826 $54,361,388 $31,649,438 63.2% $2,043,065

Operating Transfers:
   Out to CPF/TVF (125,248) (593,110) (593,110)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF TOTAL
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,699,196 (1,682,434) 2,465,116

Fund Balance at September 1, $14,982,006 $13,426,545 $16,392,040

Current Total Fund Balance $18,681,202 $11,744,111 $18,857,156

Ending Fund Balance Accounts
GL 821 Carryover of Restricted Revenue $474,913 $674,394
GL 828 Food Service Program $0 $0
GL 840 Nonspendable Fund Balance $24,529 $23,958
GL 850  Restricted For Uninsured Risk $40,000 $40,000
GL 870  Unrsrvd, Dsgntd-Other Items $0 $0
GL 872 Committed to Min Fund Balance Policy $0 $0
GL 875 Assigned to Contingencies $50,000 $50,000
GL 888 Assigned to Other Purposes $4,203,638 $4,809,961
GL 891 Unassigned to Minimum Fund Balance $5,921,096 $6,645,975
GL 890  Unassigned Fund Balance $7,967,026 $6,612,868
TOTAL Ending Fund Balance $18,681,202 $18,857,156

Eastmont School District
Budget to Actual Comparison of Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended April 30, 2020

FY 2019-20

mailto:+I46-@sum(I49:I55)
mailto:+I46-@sum(I49:I55)


Page 2 of 5

Budget Year
Elapsed = 75%

FY 2018-19
Current Year to 

Prior Year
Actual thru Actual thru Budget Actual

Apr-19 Budget Apr-20 Remaining % of Budget Comparison

Eastmont School District
Budget to Actual Comparison of Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended April 30, 2020

FY 2019-20

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Revenues
1000 Local Taxes 1,409,894 1,722,207 1,534,918 187,289 89.1% 125,023
2000 Local Nontax 50,969 50,000 247,851 (197,851) 495.7% 196,882
4000 State, Special Purpose 0 8,100,000 0 8,100,000 0.0% 0
8000 Revenues from Other Agencies 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
9000 Other Financing Sources 0 0 0 0 n/a 0

Total Revenues $1,460,863 $9,872,207 $1,782,769 $8,089,439 18.1% $321,905

Expenditures
10 Sites 105,001 350,000 154 349,846 0.0% (104,847)
20 Building 983,368 15,646,000 1,070,906 14,575,094 n/a 87,538
30 Equipment 0 884,000 0 884,000 n/a 0
40 Energy 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
50 Sales & Lease Equipment 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
60 Bond Issuance Expenditure 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
90 Debt 0 0 0 0 n/a 0

      Total Expenditures $1,088,369 $16,880,000 $1,071,060 $15,808,940 6.3% ($17,309)

Operating Transfers:
   In from GF 125,248 343,110 343,110 0
   Out to DSF 602,932 1,486,250 750,581

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF TOTAL
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES (105,190) (8,150,933) 304,238

Fund Balance September 1, $3,353,149 $11,325,343 $15,886,459

Current Fund Balance $3,247,959 $3,174,410 $16,190,697



Page 3 of 5

Budget Year
Elapsed = 75%

FY 2018-19
Current Year to 

Prior Year
Actual thru Actual thru Budget Actual

Apr-19 Budget Apr-20 Remaining % of Budget Comparison

Eastmont School District
Budget to Actual Comparison of Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended April 30, 2020

FY 2019-20

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Revenues
1000 Local Taxes 4,705,259 6,140,528 5,471,981 668,547 89.1% 766,722
2000 Local Nontax 39,045 25,000 42,020 (17,020) 168.1% 2,975
3000 State, General Purpose 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
4000 Federal, General Purpose 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
5000 Federal, Special Purpose 0 941,000 0 941,000 0.0% 0
9000 Other Financing Sources 503,207 1,486,250 750,581 735,669 50.5% 247,374

Total Revenues $5,247,511 $8,592,778 $6,264,582 $2,328,196 72.9% $1,017,071

Expenditures
Matured Bond Expenditures 3,126,570 6,293,140 3,281,570 3,011,570 52.1% 155,000
Interest on Bonds 800,378 1,693,460 870,759 822,701 51.4% 70,382
Interfund Loan Interest 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
Bond Transfer Fees 0 5,000 0 5,000 0.0% 0
Arbitrage Rebate 0 0 0 0 n/a 0

      Total Expenditures $3,926,948 $7,991,600 $4,152,329 $6,898,136 52.0% $225,382

Other Financing Uses: 602,932 0 0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF TOTAL
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,923,495 601,178 2,112,252

Fund Balance September 1, $5,763,537 $6,990,000 $8,437,447

Current Fund Balance $7,687,033 $7,591,178 $10,549,699



Page 4 of 5

Budget Year
Elapsed = 75%

FY 2018-19
Current Year to 

Prior Year
Actual thru Actual thru Budget Actual

Apr-19 Budget Apr-20 Remaining % of Budget Comparison

Eastmont School District
Budget to Actual Comparison of Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended April 30, 2020

FY 2019-20

ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY FUND

Revenues
1000 General Student Body 167,677 256,000 167,417 88,583 65.4% (261)
2000 Athletics 115,364 200,870 104,526 96,344 52.0% (10,838)
3000 Classes 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0! 0
4000 Clubs 130,705 247,420 71,480 175,940 28.9% (59,225)
6000 Private Moneys 10,346 15,700 17,239 (1,539) 109.8% 6,893

Total Revenues $424,092 $719,990 $360,661 $359,329 50.1% ($63,431)

Expenditures
1000 General Student Body 57,364 208,460 66,301 142,159 31.8% 8,937
2000 Athletics 97,017 226,102 104,142 121,960 46.1% 7,125
3000 Classes 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0! 0
4000 Clubs 123,703 222,315 78,873 143,442 35.5% (44,830)
6000 Private Moneys 11,674 16,300 11,567 4,733 71.0% (107)

      Total Expenditures $289,758 $673,177 $260,884 $412,293 38.8% ($28,874)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF TOTAL
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 134,334 46,813 99,777

Fund Balance September 1, $427,875 $403,925 $491,326

Current Fund Balance $562,208 $450,738 $591,103

Ending Fund Balance by School:
Eastmont High School $394,100 $391,520
Eastmont Junior High $124,520 $143,858

Clovis Point Intermediate $10,731 $20,432
Sterling Intermdiate $21,474 $22,173

Grant Elementary $1,559 $2,069
Lee Elementary $4,205 $4,982

Kenroy Elementary $4,891 $5,071
Rock Island Elementary $588 $997

$562,068 $591,103



Page 5 of 5

Budget Year
Elapsed = 75%

FY 2018-19
Current Year to 

Prior Year
Actual thru Actual thru Budget Actual

Apr-19 Budget Apr-20 Remaining % of Budget Comparison

Eastmont School District
Budget to Actual Comparison of Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended April 30, 2020

FY 2019-20

TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE FUND

Revenues
1000 Local Taxes 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
2000 Local Nontax 13,534 10,000 11,687 -1,687 116.9% (1,847)
3000 State, General Purpose 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
4000 State, Special Purpose 0 257,500 0 257,500 0.0% 0
5000 Federal, General Purpose 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
8000 Revenues fr Other Agencies 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
9000 Other Financing Sources 0 0 0 0 n/a 0

  Total Revenues $13,534 $267,500 $11,687 $255,813 4.4% ($1,847)
Expenditures

Program 99  PUPIL TRANSPORTATION
  Type 30 - Equipment 0 790,000 443,457 346,543 56.1% 443,457
  Type 60 - Bond Levy Issurance 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
  Type 90 - Debt 0 0 0 0 n/a 0

Total Expenditures $0 $790,000 $443,457 $346,543 56.1% $443,457

Operating Transfers:
  In From General Fund 0 250,000 250,000
  Out to Debt Service Fund 0 0 0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF TOTAL
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,534 (272,500) (181,770)

Fund Balance September 1, $1,138,510 $1,020,800 $1,040,893

Current Fund Balance $1,152,044 $748,300 $859,123



5/26/2020; Prepared and Presented by Seann Tanner, Facilities and Maintenance Director 

 Eastmont School District #206   Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, and Results 
District Construction Related Projects Report 

May 2020 
 
 

Cooperative N Perry & Grant Road: 
 

• Nothing new to report. 
 
 
 

On-Going/Upcoming Projects 
 

April 30, 2020   
• Virtual preconstruction meeting was held with Design Team, local 

utility representatives, and contractors.  This allowed utilities a 
chance to set expectations and ask questions, as well as 
establishing a more “firm” start date for excavation work to start. 

May 7, 2020 
• Contractor requested soil samples to be taken at Kenroy on 

Monday, May 11th.  They also began installing “silt fence” along 
5th Street. 

May 11, 2020 • Construction entrance for equipment was installed at southeast 
corner of Kenroy. 

May 12, 2020 • Excavators began work on drainage basin at southeast corner of 
Kenroy as well as began excavation work on sanitary sewer line. 

May 14, 2020 
• Contractor mobilized heavy equipment to Grant site and 

demolished East Annex building.  Demolition and excavation to 
continue through week of May 18-27. 

May 18, 2020 

• Demolition work continuing at Grant East Annex with building 
debris being hauled to landfill and trees being removed. 

• Contractor mobilized heavy equipment to Rock Island site in 
preparation for demolition of old tennis courts and removal of 
existing playground and equipment. 

 



Eastmont School District #206   Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, and Results 
Superintendent’s Report on Implementation of 2019-24 Strategic Plan 

 

5/26/2020; Prepared and Presented by Garn Christensen, Superintendent  

* = Figures are estimates to date 
 

 

 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

(1000 Board of Directors) Recruit, train, and retain contributing Board of Directors 
Average tenure of board members  9.4 yrs 10.4 yrs 9.0 yrs 10.0 yrs 4.4 yrs 
Attended annual training   3/5 5/5 3/5 2/5 5/5 
(2000 Instruction) Students perform at or above State avg. (Eastmont/State) 
Eastmont/State 4 year grad rate  85/78% 88/79% 82/81% 81/83 NA 
Earned College Credit 67/57% 65/57% 67/59% 65/60 NA 
Graduates with Seal of Bi-Literacy  19 31 23 21 NA 
Attendance (less than 2 per month) 85/83% 84/83% 85/83% 86/83 NA 
Discipline Rate (School Exclusion) 3.6/4.2% 3.3/4.1% 4/4.4% 3.8/4.0 NA 
(3000 Students) Build morale, trust, and promote transparency with students, staff, and community 
Student surveys satisfied with ESD  86% 85% 83% 84% 82% 
Parent surveys satisfied with ESD  88% 90% 93% 95% 94% 
Employee recommending ESD   91% 93% 91% 89% 96% 
Grievances to Board 0 1 4 0  0  
(4000 Community Relations) Distinguish Eastmont as a progressive and trusted education provider  
School/community events  >40 >40 >40 >40 >32 
District Newsletters/Videos 4/17 4/32 4/21 4/23 4/36 
English/Spanish Documents >50% >75% >75% >75% >75% 
Bilingual office staff (schools) 9/10 10/10  10/10 10/10 10/10 
Facebook Followers  2,428 3,771 4,342 5,200 5,758 
Twitter Followers 386 596 696 832 875 
Website Users 172,320 175,884 289,767 344,964 376,196 
(5000 Personnel) Recruit, train, and retain quality District employees  
Certified teachers (regular certs)   99% 99% 98% NA 
Bilingual employees 78 82 88 88 NA 
Employee retention rate  89% 92% 89% NA 
Employee compensation   Top 25% Top 25% Top 25% NA 
Classroom/office visits per year >2,100 >2,100 >2,100 >2,100 >1,500* 
School campus visits per year  >360 >360 >360 >360 >325* 
Appreciation Cards per year >120 >120 >120 >120 >100* 
Bus Route Rides per Year >20 >20 >20 21 14 
(6000 Management Support) Fiscal Health, Safety and Security, Facilities, Technology (*Budget/Not Actual)  
Total General Fund Revenue $65,322,354 $64,761,832 $73,778,024 $81,120,919 $85,104,962* 
Total General Fund Expenditures $61,892,158 $65,628,019 $74,182,262 $79,710,844 $85,467,855* 
Audit Findings 0 2 0 0 0 
Unassigned GF Fund Balance $9,948,073 $9,541,887 $10,188,926 $10,793,726 $11,588,600* 
Capital Expenditures  $571,128 $35,009 $4,058,097 $3,043,686 $16,880,000* 
Student/Staff Computers/Tablets 5,168 7,393 7,608 8,438 9,951 
      

Strengths & Initiatives – focus on physical and emotional safety, threat assessments, student discipline, instructional  
practices, fiscal management, facilities, system focus on graduation, system focus on improving student learning and 
employee skills, connections with community, and preparing for the next 5-20 years.   

 



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Garn Christensen, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Replacement Educational Program and Operation Levy – 

Selection of an Election Date  
 
DATE:  May 26, 2020 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐ Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
The next steps in the process to place a Replacement Educational Program and 
Operation Levy on a ballot is to select an election date.  Historically, our share of the 
General election cost is approximately $6,000.  Special election costs where our item is 
the only thing on the ballot are approximately $75,000.   
 
Possible future election date options are: 
 

Type of Election Election Date Resolution Filing Deadline 
General Election November 8, 2020 August 4, 2020 
Special Election February 9, 2021 December 11, 2020 

 
Once this is decided, you will need to determine at your next meeting the levy duration. 
Per law, this levy collection can be for 1, 2, 3, or 4 years. The last decision in this process 
will be the amount to collect. All of these will need to be completed by your July 13, 2020 
meeting if you choose to place it on the November 8, 2020 ballot.    
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒None. ☒Impact to future budgets 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends a November 8, 2020 levy election as it is the least 
expensive of all election dates.   
 


	Agenda
	Page 2
	Minutes from May 11, 2020
	Personnel Action Items
	Requests for Surplus
	Student Calendar
	Clovis Student Handbook
	Resolution No. 2020-06
	Interdistrict Agreement with Palisades
	Monthly Budget Status Report
	Construction Report
	Superintendent's Report
	EP&O Levy



